From: McShane N (Natalie)

Sent: 06 June 2007 10:04

To: Adamson L (Lucy); Docherty C (Campbell); Davis L (Lorna); Ramsay J (John); Morrissey
J (Jerry)

Subject: Fw: Audit Scotland to undertake Tram and EARL Project Review - Internal

Communication

Natalie McShane _ Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message-----

From: Suzanne Waugh <Suzanne.Waugh@tie. ltd.uk>

To: Hogg KJ (Kenneth); peter.strachan@networkrail.co.uk
<peter.strachan@networkrail.co.uk>; briancox@nildram.co.uk <briancox@nildram.co.uk>; Phil
Wheeler <phil.wheeler@edinburgh.gov.uk>; allan.jackson@edinburgh.gov.uk

<allan. jackson@edinburgh.gov.uk>; Ricky Henderson <Ricky.Henderson@edinburgh.gov.uk>;
hazel.cheney@merseytravel.gov.uk <hazel.cheney@merseytravel.gov.uk>; Renilson, Neil
<NRenilson@lothianbuses.co.uk>; david_mackay i <david_nackay(EEEE
CC: Leanne Mabberley <leanne.mabberley@edinburgh.gov.uk>; McShane N (Natalie); Gordon
Robertson <Gordon@mediahouse.co.uk>; Clark, Lesley (EDI-WSW) <LClark@WeberShandwick.com>
Sent: Wed Jun 06 ©9:29:11 2007

Subject: FW: Audit Scotland to undertake Tram and EARL Project Review - Internal
Communication
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This emall has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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For your information.

Suzanne

From: Suzanne Waugh
Sent: 06 June 200/ 09:26

To: UK DL TIE Edinburgh; UK DL TIE MUDFA; UK DL Transdev; UK DL TSS; AMIS.MUDFA
Subject: Audit Scotland to undertake Tram and EARL Project Review - Internal Communication

Internal Communication
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Audit Scotland to undertake Tram and EARL Project Review

You may be aware, following press coverage this morning, of the decision by the Scottish
Executive to ask Audit Scotland to complete a review of the methodology used to produce
our costs for Tram and EARL. This review will furnish the Scottish Executive with an
independent analysis and give them a constructive base on which to make informed decisions
on our two projects. Thelr report 1s to be delivered to the Scottish Executive by 20th
June.

I received a call last night from the Transport Minister. He informed me of the review,
explained the rationale behind the request, and assured me that no decisions have been
taken. The discussion was positive and the Minister was complementary about our
professional attitude to the pressure we are under. We agreed that he would meet with me
prior to any decision being finalised.

We have already kicked-offt our preparatory work. Our team will be lead by Stewart
McGarrity and supported by Matthew Crosse and Barry Cross, plus key Business and Finhance
resources. We are preparing a comprehensive document list and identifying all
organisations e.g. Auditors and PUK who can support our work.

We welcome Audit Scotland 1n 1ts role of reviewling our projects. Our role 1s to provide
them with the information and assistance needed to help them 1n their task and I ask you
all to approach this with your usual commitment and enthusiastic gusto!

As Audit Scotland will be working within very tight timescales your support and assistance
in requests for meetings, reports and information would be appreciated.

ITf you have any questions please do not hesitate to speak to your Director, I will
continue keep you informed as events untold.

Willie

Suzanne Waugh

Head of Corporate Communications
tie Limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
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Edinburgh

EH12 5BH

t: 0131 622 8301

<http://www.tie.ltd.uk/> www.tie.ltd.uk

This emall was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet
Anti-Virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with Messagelabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2006/04/0007.) In case of problems, please call your organisation€s IT
Helpdesk.

Communications via the GS1 may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

The 1nformation transmitted 1is intended only for the person to whom it 1s addressed and
may contaln confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended

reciplient ot this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the emaill address above,
and then delete 1it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance.
TIE reserves the right to monitor emaills sent to or from addresses under 1ts control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this
e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mall and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mall should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be
disclosed to third parties 1in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered offtice - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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